

Community Data/Health Status

Annie E. Casey Foundation – Data Center

<http://datacenter.kidscount.org/>

Cecil G. Sheps Center for Health Services Research

<http://www.shepscenter.unc.edu>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov

Davidson County Community Health Assessment (2015)

<http://www.dchdnc.com/Docs/Community%20Health/2015%20Community%20Health%20Assessment.pdf>

Davidson County State of the County Health Report (2014)

<http://www.dchdnc.com/Docs/Community%20Health/2014SOTCH.pdf>

Environmental Protection Agency

<http://www.epa.gov>

National Center for Health Statistics

www.cdc.gov/nchs

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

<http://www.dhhs.state.nc.us/>

North Carolina Division of Environmental Health/Department of Environment and Natural Resources

<http://www.deh.enr.state.nc.us/>

North Carolina Governor's Highway Safety Program

<http://www.ncdot.org/programs/GHSP>

North Carolina Ground Water Association <http://www.ncgwa.org>

North Carolina State Center for Health Statistics

<http://www.schs.state.nc.us/>

North Carolina State Demographics

<http://www.osbm.nc.gov/facts-figures/demographics>

Piedmont Triad Council of Governments <http://www.ptcog.org>

United States Census Bureau

<http://www.census.gov/>

United States Census Bureau

<https://www.census.gov/quickfacts>

World Health Organization

<http://www.who.int/en>

Health Information/Resources

American Academy of Pediatrics

<http://www.aap.org>

American Association of Retired People (AARP)

<http://www.aarp.org>

American Cancer Society

www.cancer.org

American Diabetes Association

<http://www.diabetes.org>

American Heart Association

www.heart.org

American Lung Association

<http://www.lung.org>

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

www.cdc.gov

Environmental Protection Agency

<http://www.epa.gov>

Federal Food Safety Information

<http://www.foodsafety.gov>

Healthfinder

www.healthfinder.gov

Healthy People 2020

www.healthypeople.gov

March of Dimes

<http://www.marchofdimes.com>

MedlinePlus

www.medlineplus.gov

The Mesothelioma Center

www.asbestos.com/mesothelioma

National Alzheimer's Association

<http://www.alz.org/index.asp>

National Association of Anorexia Nervosa and Associated Eating Disorders

<http://www.anad.org>

National Association of Health and Fitness

<http://www.physicalfitness.org>

National Cancer Institute

www.cancer.gov

National Consumer Product Safety Commission

<http://www.cpsc.gov>

National Council on Aging

<http://www.ncoa.org>

National Eating Disorders Association

<http://www.nationaleatingdisorders.org>

National Institute on Aging

<http://www.nia.nih.gov>

National Institutes of Health

<http://www.nih.gov>

National Library of Medicine

<http://www.nlm.nih.gov>

National Library of Medicine - PubMed

<http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/PubMed>

National Safe Kids

<http://www.safekids.org>

North Carolina Cooperative Extension <http://www.ces.ncsu.edu>

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

<http://www.dhhs.state.nc.us/>

North Carolina Division of Environmental Health/Department of Environment and Natural Resources

<http://www.deh.enr.state.nc.us/>

North Carolina Division of Water Quality

<http://portal.ncdenr.org/web/wq/>

North Carolina Governor's Highway Safety Program

<http://www.ncdot.org/programs/GHSP>

North Carolina Ground Water Association <http://www.ncgwa.org>

North Carolina Health Information

www.nchealthinfo.org

North Carolina Public Health

<http://www.publichealth.nc.gov>

North Carolina Senior Health Insurance Program

<http://www.ncdoi.com/SHIP>

Office of the Surgeon General

<http://www.surgeongeneral.gov>

Partnership for Food Safety Education – Fight Bac

www.fightbac.org

Produce for Better Health

<http://pbhfoundation.org>

Scorecard

<http://www.scorecard.org>

Scrub Club

www.scrubclub.org

Seasonal flu information

<http://www.flu.gov>

United States Census Bureau

www.census.gov

United States Department of Agriculture

<http://usda.gov>

United States Department of Health and Human Services - portal to Federal web sites

www.health.gov

United States Department of Health and Human Services

<http://www.hhs.gov>

WebMD

www.webmd.com

World Health Organization

<http://www.who.int/en>